

From: GARY STANFORD

To: John Kennedy

Date: December 04, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0205-EX-PL-2002- Reply

Message:

The requested changes or amended information pertains to hand held devices to be used by M/A-COM as proposed in application file # 0205-EX-PL-2002.

Two fixed sites are proposed with base and mobile operations. The hand held devices would be under the mobile part of the application.

The application is being amended to show mobile power of 100 watts peak erp for all frequencies at each site. M/A-COM would accept any limitation of power level as imposed by the Commission.

The emission designators are as currently proposed for each mobile operation at each site.

The location of operation for hand held devices would be within 32 km of the base sites. Again, M/A-COM would accept limits as imposed on the license for area of operation.

Gary Stanford
Fox Ridge Communications, Inc.
(717) 334-7991